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Dear Mr&Mrs Stolte,

It has brought to the Township attention that there 1is chickens staying on the
property you own at 64 Valley Dr Newark Oh 43055 on parcel#164622-00.000.
This is in violation of Article 10 Uses permitted Residential 2 Line 3. Light

agricultural uses +including nurseries and raising of farm products (not to
include livestock). Seasonal produce may be sold on premises. The Township is
hoping for your cooperation in this matter. The chickens need to be removed from your property
before or by August 1 2025 .
Article 22.6 Violations and Penalties it shall be unlawful to iocate, erect, construct, reconstruct,
enlarge, change, maintain or use any building or land in violation of the provisions of this
Resolution or any amendment or supplement thereto adopted by the Township Trustees. Any
person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this Resolution or any amendment
or supplement thereto shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof
shall be fined not more than $500.00. Each and every day during which such illegal location,
erection, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, change, maintenance or use continues may
be deemed a separate offense. Feel free to call me or the Board of Trustees Rick Houston
740-404-5599, Pat Chesterson 740-404-2325, Doug Barr 740-403-6039



